Administration Dept.
aﬁ 16319 Kettle River Blvd

Columbus, MN 55025

C O ]u mb Uus Telephone: (651) 464-3120

July 17, 2024

Agenda Item: Ordinance Review Schedule

Background:

City Council has requested certain city ordinances be reviewed and
revised to update the city code. The remaining ordinances
outstanding from the initial list are:

1.
2.

ook W

Cannabis Moratorium (Chapter to be determined);
Chapter 7A — Low-Floor Elevation, Driveways, and
lllustrations

Chapter 7A - Regulation for Short-Term Rentals;
Chapter 14 - Ordinance Amendments (Septic System);
Chapter 4 - Needs to be updated with Animal Control;
Large Animal Ordinance.

Staff is seeking direction as to any the remaining ordinances list.

Discussion Points:

- What direction would you like to go with the proposed short-
term rental and large animal ordinances?

- What other ordinances are you interested in pursuing?

- Please rank the proposed ordinances in order of priority.



1%t Draft 5.30.24

ORDINANCE NO. 24 -
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
CHAPTER 7A - ZONING REGULATIONS
OF THE COLUMBUS CITY CODE
[SECTIONS 7A-746 THROUGH 7A-752, SECTION 7A-824
AND FORMATTING AND HOUSEKEEPING AMENDMENTS]

The City Council of the City of Columbus ordains the following:

SECTION I. The following sections of Chapter 7A — Zoning Regulations of the Columbus City
Code are amended as illustrated with omitted provisions shown as deletions and new provisions shown as
underlined. Gaps in ordinance sections affected by revisions are noted in the margin [***].

SECTION 7A-#46750. COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL-LIGHT (C/I-LIGHT) DISTRICT
DEFINED. The purpose of the Commercial/Industrial-Light District is to encourage a range of
low intensity industrial, commercial, restaurant, and retail uses compatible with nearby residential
neighborhoods. The district excludes more intensive industrial uses while allowing light
manufacturing uses such as research and development, low impact, high technology
manufacturing, biotechnology, small-scale distribution, alongside commercial, office,
institutional and business services. Access must be provided to collector or arterial roadways as
specified by the City of Columbus Comprehensive Plan.

[8 7A-746, added by Ord. No. 22-11, effective January 12, 2023.]

SECTION 7A-747751. COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL-LIGHT (C/I-LIGHT) DISTRICT
DESCRIBED. The C/I-Light District, as established upon adoption of the City Code and as
modified by subsequent ordinance amendments, is illustrated on the City of Columbus Official
Zoning Map.

[§ 7A-747, added by Ord. No. 22-11, effective January 12, 2023.]

SECTION 7A-748752. COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL-LIGHT (C/I-LIGHT) DISTRICT
PERMITTED USES.

*k*k

[8 7A-748, added by Ord. No. 22-11, effective January 12, 2023.]

SECTION 7A-749753. COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL-LIGHT (C/I-LIGHT) DISTRICT
CONDITIONAL USES. Most uses in the C/lI-Light District are established as conditional uses
due to physical conditions unique to the area which limit development capacity, including poor
soil conditions, high water table, lack of municipal water supply, lack of municipal sanitary
sewer, and lack of municipal storm sewer. In establishing new uses, the Planning Commission
and City Council may consider the following factors to address environmental concerns,
including: (i) non-contamination of the groundwater system through utilization of containment
systems for off-site waste disposal and on-site sewage disposal systems; (ii) installation of wells
for on-site water supply; and, (iii) installation of local or regional stormwater management
facilities, including stormwater ponding and infiltration, to mitigate and manage the impact of

Page 1 of 3



*k*k

construction of impervious surfaces within the district. In addition, the City Council may adopt
other reasonable conditions intended to protect the public health, safety and welfare, and to
ensure the compatibility of land uses within the C/I-Light District and adjacent to the C/I-Light
District. The following uses shall be conditional in the C/I-Light District:

*k*k

[§ 7A-749, added by Ord. No. 22-11, effective January 12, 2023; amended by Ord. No. 23-01, effective May 4, 2023.]

SECTION 7A-750754. COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL-LIGHT (C/I-LIGHT) INTERIM
USES.

*k*k

[§ 7A-750, added by Ord. No. 22-11, effective January 12, 2023.]

SECTION 7A-751755. COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL-LIGHT (C/I-LIGHT) DISTRICT
PERFORMANCE STANDARDS.

*k*k

[§ 7A-751, added by Ord. No. 22-11, effective January 12, 2023.]

SECTION 7A-752756. COMMERCIAL/INDUSTRIAL-LIGHT (C/I-LIGHT) OUTDOOR
DISPLAY AND SCREENING STANDARDS.

*k*k

[§ 7A-752, added by Ord. No. 22-11, effective January 12, 2023.]

SECTION 7A-824. PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR CONTRACTOR SHOPS WITH
CONTRACTOR YARD-LHVHIFED. All Contractor Shops with accessory Contractor Yard
established after December 28, 2022 shall meet the following minimum performance standards in
addition to any conditions of approval that may be established pursuant to a conditional use
permit.

*k*k

[§ 7A-824, added by Ord. No. 22-11, effective January 12, 2023.]

SECTION 1. All section references within ARTICLE 111 through ARTICLE XVI111 of Chapter 7A
reading “RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE” are hereby eliminated.

SECTION IlI. The title of ARTICLE VI is amended to read:

ARTICLE VI & ARTICLE VII PROVISIONS FOR OFFICIAL ZONING MAP
ESTABLISHMENT AND PURPOSE OF DISTRICTS

SECTION IV. Non substantive housekeeping amendments including formatting, spelling,
abbreviated headings, pagination and table of contents reformatting will be included in this ordinance
amendment.

Page 2 of 3



SECTION V. Effective Date. Ordinance Number 24 - was adopted this day of

2024 and shall become effective after its summary publication.

Jesse H. Preiner, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jack Davis, City Administrator

Published in the Forest Lake Times on , 2024,

Page 3 of 3



CHAPTER 7A

ARTICLE |
Section 7A-100
Section 7A-110
Section 7A-120
Section 7A-130
Section 7A-140

ARTICLE Il
Section 7A-200
Section 7A-201

ARTICLE Il
Section 7A-300
Section 7A-301
Section 7A-302
Section 7A-303
Section 7A-304
Sections 7A-305
Section 7A-310
Section 7A-311
Section 7A-312
Section 7A-320
Section 7A-330

Section 7A-331
Section 7A-340
Section 7A-350
Section 7A-360

ARTICLE IV
Section 7A-400
Section 7A-410
Section 7A-420
Section 7A-430
Section 7A-440
Section 7A-450
Section 7A-460

Section 7A-470
Section 7A-480

PROPOSED REVISED TABLE OF CONTENTS

CHAPTER 7A
GENERAL ZONING REGULATIONS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GENERAL ZONING REGULATIONS

TITLE, INTERPRETATION AND ENACTMENT

1L =SSOSR USRS 7A-1
Provision of Ordinance Declared to be Minimum Requirements.............ccoccevvvvenenne. TA-1
SEVEIADIILY ClAUSE .....c.viivieeiicie ettt saesreere s TA-1
Repeal of Conflicting Ordinances, Effective Date ............cccceoviiiviininenenceceee 7A-1
Permits and Zoning Actions, Effective Regulations.............cccccooevieviviviieivieneceeee, TA-1
DEFINITIONS

Application and INTErPretation...........ocuoeiereieieisisesese e TA-1
Words and Phrases DEfiNed..........ccuuiiiiiiiiiinieisse e 7A-2
ENFORCEMENT

Zoning ApProval REQUITEA ..........coviveii ittt s TA-21
Agricultural Use Zoning Permits and Building Permits........c..cccocoveiivvciiieceennn, TA-22
Approval of Agricultural Use Zoning Permit..........ccoeieieiniininiinine e 7A-23
Expiration of the Agricultural Use Zoning Permit ...........ccccccovveviieiicie i 7A-23
Zoning Approval - Building Permit...........cccooiiiiiiiic i 7A-23
DIIVEWAY PEIMIT... ettt e 7A-23
Certificate Of OCCUPANCY ....c.voviriiriiriiierieiee ettt 7A-23
Temporary Certificate of OCCUPANCY ......cccoviviiiiiiiice e TA-24
Record of Zoning Approvals and Certification of Occupancy. .........cccocevvevevvcienene TA-24
Failure to Obtain a Zoning Permit or Certificate of OCCUPaNCY.........ccccooveveriiivrnnnne TA-24
Construction and Uses to Be as Provided in Applications,

Plans, Permits and CertifiCAES ... ...vviieeeiee ettt et et e e e e e e e TA-24
Escrow for Reimbursement of Development Review Fees.........ccocvvvinineieiiciinnnne 7TA-24
Complaints Regarding Violations...........cccooiiiiiiiiienenceee s 7A-25
Penalties fOr VIOIAtioNS ...........coviiiiiie i 7A-25
Schedule of Fees for Chapter 7TA ... ..o 7A-26
NONCONFORMITIES

INEENT. ..ttt b e b na e TA-26
Incompatibility of NONCONTOIMITIES ........cvviiiiiiiiiee e TA-26
Avoidance of Undue Hardship ........cocooeiiiriieie e TA-26
Single Nonconforming LotS Of RECOIT..........cccceeiiiieiiniiie e TA-26
Nonconforming USeS OF Land ...........cooeiiiiiiiiiiiiisese e TA-26
NONCONTOIMING STFUCLUIES ......viiiiiiieite e TA-27
Nonconforming Uses of Structures or of Structures and Land

IN COMDBINALION ....uicciee e sreere et 7A-28
Repairs and MaiNTENANCE. .........cooiiiiiie e ere s 7A-29

Uses Under Conditional Use Provisions Are Not Nonconforming Uses ................... TA-29



Section 7A-481

ARTICLE V

Section 7A-500
Section 7A-501
Section 7A-510
Section 7A-511
Section 7A-512
Section 7A-520
Section 7A-521
Section 7A-522
Section 7A-523
Section 7A-524
Section 7A-525
Section 7A-526
Section 7A-530
Section 7A-531
Section 7A-532
Section 7A-540
Section 7A-541
Section 7A-542
Section 7A-543
Section 7A-544
Section 7A-545
Section 7A-546
Section 7A-547
Section 7A-550

Expansion of Nonconforming Uses By Conditional Use Permit/Planned Unit

DEVEIOPIMENL. ...ttt 7A-29
ADMINISTRATION

Z0NING AAMINISIFALON .....viiieiicc e st sre s 7A-30
Duties of the Zoning AdMINISIIALON. .........coveiieiiiiiierese e 7A-30
Proceedings of the Planning COMMISSION .......c.cccccveiiiieciiiic st 7A-31
Additional Duties of the Planning CommIsSiON ..........cccocuevvieiieie s 7A-31
SITE PIaN REVIBW.......iiiiiciicie sttt sttt neas 7A-31
The Creation of the Board of Adjustments and Appeals..........ccccovvvvneneieicicinennn 7A-32
Procedures of the Board of Adjustments and Appeals ..........cccevevvviievviiiieiecieinens 7A-32
Duties of the Board of Adjustments and ApPPeals ..........cccceveveiiiiiinnnencceee 7A-33
Legislative Authority on Matters of Adjustments and Appeals ............cccceeeivivrinnene 7A-33
Procedures and Requirements for Appeals and Variances .........c.ccovevevviviieiecnennens 7A-33
Findings and Decisions of the Board of Adjustments and Appeals .........c.ccccocvevennene TA-34
Reapplication Upon Denial ... TA-34
INEErim USE PEIMIT PIOCESS ....vvevveiieeieeie sttt ste st ste et saesne e sne e TA-34
Contents of Application for an Interim Use Permit...........ccccccvveviiviicnvin v, 7A-35
LI 0011 o PR 7A-35
Procedures and Requirements for Approval of Condition Use ...........ccccocevviiiininnne 7A-36
GENETAL ...ttt 7A-36
Contents of Application for a Conditional Use Permit.............cccccvvveiiiiniecveseeinene. TA-37
General Standard Applicable to All Conditional USeS..........ccccevvviveiienieninennseeiene, TA-37
Conditions and SAfegUAITS ...........cccceiiiiieie e TA-37
Notice Of PUBIIC HEANNG ......ooviiiiiic et 7A-38
Action by the Planning Commission and City CouncCil.............ccocvvniniieniieiinnnns 7A-38
Expiration of Conditional USe Permit ..o 7A-38
Z0NING AMENUMENTS ....viiiieieciecie et st be e e sreste e e e sbesreebesbeenee e 7A-39

ARTICLE VI & ARTICLE VII PROVISIONS FOR OFFICIAL ZONING MAP ESTABLISHMENT

AND PURPOSE OF DISTRICTS

Section 7A-600
Section 7A-601
Section 7A-602
Section 7A-603
Section 7A-610
Section 7A-611
Section 7A-612
Section 7A-613
Section 7A-614

Section 7A-620
Section 7A-621
Section 7A-622
Section 7A-623
Section 7A-624

Section 7A-630

Section 7A-640

Official ZONING MaP .....cciiiieec et 7A-39
Rules for Interpretation of DisStrict BOUNDAIIES ...........cccceveieiiiiisieneeeeeee 7A-40
Zoning District Uses and Performance Standards...........ccccccoevvveeveieiic e 7A-40
Establishment and Purpose of Districts INtent...........c.ccccevveviiieeviie i TA-41
Rural Residential (RR) District Defined..........ccocviririniniiiieisisese e TA-41
Rural Residential (RR) District DeSCribed ............cociiiiiieneieinisise e TA-42
Rural Residential (RR) District Permitted...........cccoevviiieiiiiiiii e TA-42
Rural Residential (RR) District Conditional USES...........ccceoeiveiriiininenenceeseeins TA-42
Rural Residential (RR) INTEriM USES........cccoiiiiiiiiinieieieee s TA-42
Coon Lake Special Overlay (CLO) District Defined.........c.cccovveveiviiiiiicicceeee, TA-43
Coon Lake Special Area Residential Overlay (CLO) District Described................... 7A-43
Coon Lake Area Special Overlay (CLO) District Permitted USeS .........ccccvevvrvrnenne. TA-44
Coon Lake Area Special Overlay (CLO) District Conditional Uses............cccccceuee... TA-44
Coon Lake Area Special Overlay (CLO) District Interim USeS .........ccccovvevevervinenne. TA-44
Shoreland Overlay District (For Reference Only)........ccccooevviieieveeieie e TA-44

Floodplain Overlay District (For Reference Only).......c.ccocoovveiininniniicicsne TA-44



Section 7A-650

Section 7A-660
Section 7A-661
Section 7A-662
Section 7A-663
Section 7A-664
Section 7A-665

Section 7A-670
Section 7A-671
Section 7A-672
Section 7A-673
Section 7A-674
Section 7A-675

Section 7A-680
Section 7A-681
Section 7A-682
Section 7A-683
Section 7A-684
Section 7A-685

Section 7A-690
Section 7A-691
Section 7A-692
Section 7A-693
Section 7A-694
Section 7A-695
Section 7A-696

Section 7A-700
Section 7A-701
Section 7A-702
Section 7A-703
Section 7A-704
Section 7A-705
Section 7A-706

Section 7A-710
Section 7A-711
Section 7A-712

Section 7A-720
Section 7A-721
Section 7A-722
Section 7A-723
Section 7A-724
Section 7A-725
Section 7A-726

Mixed Use Low Density Residential (MU-L) District Defined ..........ccccccoevvirennene. 7A-45

Mixed Use Medium Density Residential (MU-M) District Defined..............ccceovnee 7A-45
Mixed Use Medium Density Residential (MU-M) District Described....................... 7A-45
Mixed Use Medium Density Residential (MU-M) District Permitted Uses .............. 7A-45
Mixed Use Medium Density Residential (MU-M) District Conditional Uses............ 7A-45
Mixed Use Medium Density Residential (MU-M) District Interim Uses................... 7A-46
MU-M District Performance Standards...........cocevevereriieinienisesese e 7A-46
Mixed Use High Density Residential (MU-H) District Defined............ccccoeoeivinnnnne 7A-52
Mixed Use High Density Residential (MU-H) District Described.............ccccevvvenene. 7A-52
Mixed Use High Density Residential (MU-H) District Permitted Uses..................... 7A-52
Mixed Use High Density Residential (MU-H) District Conditional Uses ................. 7A-52
Mixed Use High Density Residential (MU-H) District Interim USeS ............ccccveuee. 7A-53
MU-H District Performance Standards ............c.cocereieieeinieniesese s 7A-53
Community Commercial (CC) District Defined...........ccccooeveiiiiiiininiiciceeeeee 7A-59
Community Commercial (CC) District Described .........cccocvvviieviiieiiei e, 7A-60
Community Commercial (CC) District Permitted USES ..........ccoovvviirinereieieieen, 7A-60
Community Commercial (CC) District Conditional USES............ccooevirereieieeiinnnn. 7A-60
Community Commercial (CC) District Interim USES........cccccvvvveveveciienie e 7A-60
CC District Performance Standards...........cococveeiiienenenenenieesesese s essesnas 7A-60
General Commercial (GC) District Defined.........cccoevviiiiiieciee e, TA-62
General Commercial (GC) District Described ..........ccccovvvviiiiieiiieccce e, TA-62
General Commercial (GC) District Permitted USES .......ccccevvreereviveieneseeceseeee e 7A-62
General Commercial (GC) District Conditional USES...........ccccereviveieieniereseaienes 7A-62
General Commercial (GC) District INterim USES .......ccccvvvvieveiieeie e 7A-63
General Commercial (GC) District Performance Standards...........c.ccoceverereininnnne. 7A-64
GC District Outdoor Display and Screening Standards..............ccooveereneieneicinnne. 7TA-64
Highway Commercial (HC) District Defined.........c.ccccovveiiiiiiieiiiiccc e 7A-64
Highway Commercial (HC) District Described............cccoovieiiiiiiniininiicicicicne 7A-65
Highway Commercial (HC) District Permitted USES .......c.ccovvveviiiiiieieciecesecieins 7A-65
Highway Commercial (HC) District Conditional USES ...........cccccevvivieieiiiieieciennns 7A-65
Highway Commercial (HC) District INterim USES ........ccccoveieiniiniiniieieieieeseeine 7A-66
Highway Commercial (HC) District Performance Standards ..............ccccoceevinnnnnne 7A-66
HC District Outdoor Display and Screening Standards...........ccccoevvvvvevieiiiieieciennens TA-67
Horse Racing (HR) District Defined and Described ..o 7A-68
Horse Racing (HR) DIStHCE USES .....cciiieiiiiiic ettt 7A-68
Horse Racing (HR) District Design Standards..........c.ccceveviieeiieieniecie e sie e 7A-70
General Business (GB) District Defined ..........ccocoiviniriiiiieininise s 7A-70
General Business (GB) District Described...........ccooooiiiieiiiieeeee e 7A-70
General Business (GB) District Permitted USES.........cccoveieieiniiineneneieeesesiees 7A-70
General Business (GB) District Conditional USES...........ccccevvviriniininenencncecsee 7TA-71
General Business (GB) District INterim USES........cccveoiieiirieriee e TA-71
General Business (GB) District Performance Standards..........ccoccoooveienieniierenenneen. TA-71

GB District Outdoor Display and Screening Standards............ccocceveveverieviveresneriene 7A-73



Section 7A-730
Section 7A-731
Section 7A-732
Section 7A-733
Section 7A-734
Section 7A-735
Section 7A-736
Section 7A-737

Section 7A-740
Section 7A-741
Section 7A-742
Section 7A-743
Section 7A-744
Section 7A-745

Section 7A-750
Section 7A-751
Section 7A-752
Section 7A-753
Section 7A-754
Section 7A-755
Section 7A-756

ARTICLE VI

Section 7A-800
Section 7A-801
Section 7A-802
Section 7A-803

Section 7A-804

Section 7A-805
Section 7A-806
Section 7A-807
Section 7A-808
Section 7A-809
Section 7A-810
Section 7A-811
Section 7A-812
Section 7A-813

Section 7A-814
Section 7A-815
Section 7A-816
Section 7A-817

Section 7A-818
Section 7A-819

Light Industrial (LI1) District Defined..........cccceviiiiiiiiiie e TA-74
Light Industrial (LI) District DeSCribed...........ccovviiiieiiieieesissese e TA-74
Light Industrial (LI) District Permitted USES ..........ccooeiiiiiiiiniiinene e TA-74
Light Industrial (LI1) District Conditional USES ..........cccevveveiviie i TA-74
Light Industrial (L1) District INterim USES .......ccvvvveviiiiiieie e TA-75
LI District Performance Standards ............cccovereiieieninieneseee e TA-75
LI District Requirement for PUDIIC UtIHtIeS..........ccoeiiiiiiieiiee e TA-76
LI District Outdoor Display and Screening Standards ...........cccccevvvevvevevecienesieennenn TA-76
Commercial/Industrial (C/1) District Defined ...........ccccoveieieiniiiiieeeceen TA-77
Commercial/Industrial (C/I) District Described ...........cccovevviiieieiecece e, TA-77
Commercial/Industrial (C/1) District Permitted USES.........ccceoveiiininineiesceieee TA-78
Commercial/Industrial (C/1) District Conditional USes...........ccccooviiriiniieneicieene, 7TA-78
Commercial/Industrial (C/I) District Interim USES.........ccccevvieeieieeicie e TA-79
Commercial/Industrial (C/I) Design Standards ..........c.cccvevveveiivereve e TA-79
Commercial/Industrial-Light (C/I-Light) District Defined............cc.ccoooveieieininnn. 7A-80
Commercial/Industrial-Light (C/I-Light) District Described ...........ccccoevviviveiennenne. 7A-80
Commercial/Industrial-Light (C/I-Light) District Permitted USeS..........ccccoecvvvrinnne. 7A-80
Commercial/Industrial-Light (C/I-Light) District Conditional Uses............ccccccvevenee. 7A-80
Commercial/Industrial-Light (C/I-Light) District Interim USES.........c.ccoevveveiennenne. 7A-81
Commercial/Industrial-Light (C/I-Light) District Performance Standards ................ 7A-81
C/1-Light District Outdoor Display and Screening Standards.............ccoceverveivrnninnne. 7A-82
GENERAL PROVISIONS AND PERFORMANCE

STANDARDS

GENEIAl PIOVISIONS. ... i iiieeiisireie sttt e ettt esteera et sne e e seeaneenees 7A-83
District Lot, Area, Yards, and Other Dimensional Criteria..........ccocvevvevveeeiscineereennns 7A-86
BUIIAADIE ATBQ......c.oeiviiece e e e 7A-90
Minimum Construction Elevations Above Known High Water

and Driveway Design REQUIFEMENTS .........coviiiiieieieee ettt st 7A-90
General Provisions for the Rural Residential (RR) District and Public

Utility and Public Service Facility Standards............c.ccocerereieinininiiencneesene 7A-93
Residential Accessory BUildingS .........coovoviiiiiiiiiiiece e 7A-95
RESEIVE ...t sttt sttt r e bt sttt et e neeneereas 7A-98
SWIMMING POOIS......coiiiiiiii s 7A-98
Churches and SCNOOIS. .........civeiiiiie et 7A-100
DOG KENNEIS ...ttt et be et e b sre e 7A-101
Expansion of EXisting ANteNNag TOWENS ........cccrvirererieiieieesesiesiesie e 7A-105
Private StreetS AIOWE ........c.coviieiiie et 7A-105
Off-Street Parking and Man@UVETING.........ccccoveiiiiiiiiciece et 7A-106
Miscellaneous Business, Residential, and Institutional

Use Performance Standards............cccccvvieiiieeie e 7A-108
General Performance Standards for All Land USES..........cccveveiveviiiiveveseiie e 7A-109
Feedlot Performance Standards..........ccoceoereeeieeeese e 7A-109
Performance Standards for the Location, Construction and Use of

Communications TOWErs and ANTENNA.........ccuevveiiiiierereeie e eee e sre e e e srae e 7A-115
Performance Standards for the Location, Construction and Use of

BroadCasting TOWEIS .......cieieeieeie et siee sttt e e st ettt esaeseeeeeseeeneentesneeneenes 7A-119
Performance Standards for SIaughterNOUSES ...........cccoveiiiiiiiiicieeeee 7A-121

Planned Unit Development (PUD) ........ccooiiiie i TA-121



2" Draft 6.17.24

ORDINANCE NO. 24-
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING
CHAPTER 7B - SIGN REGULATIONS
[FORMATTING AND HOUSEKEEPING AMENDMENTS]

The City Council of the City of Columbus ordains the following:

SECTION I. ARTICLE III District Provisions of Chapter 7B of the Columbus City Code is
amended in its entirety to read:

SECTION 7B-300. GENERAL. In addition to the signs permitted and regulated in Article 11,
the following specific sign regulations apply within the following zoning districts. Sign permit

provisions are included in Article IV of this Ordinance.

[$ 10-300 (now § 7B-300), amended by Ord. No. 83-2, effective May 25, 1983, amended by Ord. No. 89-1, effective July 21, 1989 and
amended by Ord. No. 00-06 effective August 17, 2000, amended by Ord. No. 10-06, effective May 6, 2010.] [§ 7B-300 , Paragraph E,
amended by Ord. 93-7, effective November 11, 1994.]

SECTION 7B-301. RURAL RESIDENTIAL (RR) DISTRICT.

A. Wall Signs for Home Occupations. One wall sign is permitted on the principal
structure or accessory structure used for home occupations. The maximum sign area shall
not exceed 2 square feet. [lluminated signs and dynamic signs are not permitted.

B. Freestanding Signs for Public and Institutional Uses. One on-premises
freestanding sign is permitted on properties with public and institutional uses. The
maximum sign area shall not exceed 100 square feet in area, nor 16 feet in height. Signs
shall be set back a minimum of 5 feet from the front property line and 20 feet from the side
yard property lines. Illuminated signs and Dynamic signs are permitted.

C. Wall Signs for Public and Institutional Uses. One wall sign is permitted on each
wall of the principal structure with public street frontage. The maximum sign area shall not
exceed 15% of the wall area. Individual sign lettering shall not exceed 24 inches in height.

Iluminated wall signs are permitted. Dynamic wall signs are not permitted.
[$ 7B-303, added by Ord. No. 89-1, effective July 21, 1989, amended by Ord. 10-06, effective May 6, 2010, amended by Ord. No. 13-
01, effective January 31, 2013.]

SECTION 7B-302. MIXED USE MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (MU-M)
DISTRICT.
A. Residential Development.
1. Freestanding Signs. One on-premises freestanding sign or monument
sign is permitted for each Suburban Residential subdivision. The maximum
freestanding sign area shall not exceed 80 square feet in area, nor 16 feet in height.
The maximum ground sign area shall not exceed 80 square feet in area, nor 12 feet
in height. Signs shall be set back a minimum of 5 feet from the front property line
and 20 feet from the side yard property lines. Dynamic signs are not permitted.
2. Wall Signs. Wall signs are not permitted in the MU-M District, except
incidental identification or locational signs, such as “Management Office,”
“Community Room,” and similar signs not exceeding 4 square feet in area or
lettering exceeding 12 inches in height.
B. Commercial Development.
The sign regulations for commercial uses in the MU-M District shall be the same
as the regulations prescribed for the Community Commercial (CC) District.

Page 1 of 9



[$ 7B-304, added to Chapter 7B by Ord. No. 89-8, effective January 19, 1990, amended by Ord. No. 10-06, effective May, 6, 2010.]

SECTION 7B-303. MIXED USE HIGH DENSITY RESIDENTIAL (MU-H) DISTRICT.

A. Residential Development.
1. Freestanding Signs. One on-premises freestanding sign or monument
sign is permitted for each Suburban Residential subdivision. The maximum
freestanding sign area shall not exceed 80 square feet in area, nor 16 feet in height.
The maximum ground sign area shall not exceed 80 square feet in area, nor 12 feet
in height. Signs shall be set back a minimum of 5 feet from the front property line
and 20 feet from the side yard property lines. Dynamic signs are not permitted.
2. Wall Signs. Wall signs are not permitted in the MU-H District for
attached or detached dwellings, except incidental identification or locational signs,
such as “Management Office,” “Community Room,” and similar signs not
exceeding 4 square feet in area or lettering exceeding 12 inches in height. Building
identification wall signs are permitted on one street-oriented elevation of
apartments, condominiums and cooperatives exceeding three stories in height. The
maximum lettering height shall not exceed 36 inches.

B. Commercial Development.
The sign regulations for commercial uses in the MU-H District shall be the same
as the regulations prescribed for the Community Commercial (CC) District.

SECTION 7B-304. COMMUNITY COMMERCIAL (CC) DISTRICT, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL (CC) DISTRICT, HIGHWAY COMMERCIAL (HC) DISTRICT,
GENERAL BUSINESS (GB) DISTRICT AND LIGHT INDUSTRIAL (LI) DISTRICT.
A. Freestanding Signs. One on-premises freestanding sign is permitted for each
commercial parcel with a principal use. Properties with multiple businesses may share
space on freestanding signs. The maximum freestanding sign area for buildings with less
than 20,000 square feet gross floor area shall not exceed 100 square feet in area, nor 20
feet in height. The maximum freestanding sign area for buildings with at least 20,000
square feet gross floor area but less than 40,000 square feet gross floor area shall not exceed
150 square feet in area, nor 25 feet in height. The maximum freestanding sign area for
buildings with 40,000 square feet gross floor area or more shall not exceed 200 square feet
in area, nor 30 feet in height. Signs shall be set back a minimum of 5 feet from the front
property line and 20 feet from the side yard property lines. [lluminated signs and Dynamic
signs are permitted.
B. Freestanding Signs for Developments in I-35 Corridor. In addition to the one
allowed on-premises freestanding sign in Subsection A. above, properties in the [-35
Corridor, as defined in Section 7B-200.R. of this Ordinance, are allowed a second on-
premises freestanding sign to be oriented toward the interstate highway and located in the
I-35 Corridor, as provided in this subsection.
1. The maximum sign area for the second on-premises freestanding sign shall
not exceed 200 square feet in area, nor 30 feet in height. Signs shall be set back a
minimum of 5 feet from the property line oriented toward the interstate highway
and 20 feet from the side yard property lines. [lluminated signs and Dynamic signs
are permitted.
2. On any property located in the I-35 Corridor, which is also located within
300 feet of the intersection of an interstate highway on- or off-ramp and the
intersecting highway, the second on-premises sign allowed in Subdivision 1 above
may be substituted for a freestanding sign not exceeding 100 square feet in area,
nor 60 feet in height. Such sign substituted in this Subdivision 2 may be illuminated
but shall not be dynamic.

Page 2 of 9



3. For any single development in the 1-35 Corridor with least 150 acres in
area and with a principal structure with at least 60,000 square feet of gross floor
area, the maximum sign area for the second on-premises freestanding sign is
allowed to exceed the maximum area and height in Subdivision 1, up to 720 square
feet in area and 65 feet in height. Signs shall be set back a minimum of 5 feet from
the property line oriented toward the interstate highway and 20 feet from the side
yard property lines. Illuminated signs and Dynamic signs are permitted. Signs in
this Subdivision 3 include full motion video display messaging with no minimum
intervals between images and require an Interim Use Permit. The procedure and
requirements for the application and public hearing for an Interim Use Permit are
described in Sections 7A-530 and 7A-531 of the Columbus City Code. Additional
criteria for the issuance of an Interim Use Permit for a Dynamic sign permitted in
this Subdivision 3 shall include but are not limited to:

a. The sign shall not be considered a traffic hazard or cause a public
safety concern.

b. The sign shall not be considered a public nuisance.

C. Consideration must be given for public emergency and public
service messaging.

d. In the event any of the above criteria are not met before or after an

Interim Use Permit is issued, video display messaging will be terminated

and the Dynamic sign messaging must conform to messaging display

intervals that do not change less than once every 8 seconds.
C. Wall Signs. Wall signs are permitted on each wall of a principal structure with
direct public street frontage. Principal structures served by private street frontage are
permitted one wall sign. The maximum wall sign area for buildings with less than 20,000
square feet gross floor area shall not exceed 15% of the wall area or contain lettering
heights greater than 36 inches. The maximum wall sign area for buildings with at least
20,000 square feet gross floor area but less than 40,000 square feet gross floor area shall
not exceed 15% of the wall area or contain lettering heights greater than 42 inches. The
maximum wall sign area for buildings with 40,000 square feet gross floor area or more
shall not exceed 15% of the wall area or contain lettering heights greater than 48 inches.
Wall sign area allowed on a wall but not used on that wall may be allocated to another wall
of the same building. [lluminated wall signs are permitted. Dynamic wall signs are not
permitted.
D. Sign Band for Multiple Wall Signs. Buildings with multiple uses or multiple
businesses may have multiple wall signs, provided the aggregate total wall sign area does
not exceed the standards in Subsection C. above, and the individual sign areas are similar

and complementary in size, shape and location on the building.
[§ 7B-305 added by Ord. No. 95-3, effective May 3, 1996, amended by Ord. No. 10-06, effective May 6, 2010, amended by Ord. No. 13-01, effective January 31, 2013.]

SECTION 7B-305.  HORSE RACING (HR) DISTRICT.

A. Special Purpose of the HR District. The City Council makes the following

findings in establishing the sign regulations in the HR District:
1. The HR Zoning District was created to accommodate the unique land use
reflecting the Minnesota State Legislature’s provisions for a single standardbred
horse racing facility allowed within the Seven County Metropolitan Area.
2. Minnesota Statutes Chapter 240 includes the provisions for regional horse
racing facilities and the Minnesota Racing Commission’s rules, regulations, and
permitting procedures.
3. The Running Aces harness track and gaming facility is a unique, one-of-
a-kind, regional entertainment facility.

Page 3 of 9



4. The Running Aces harness track and gaming facility occupies the largest
single business property in the City of Columbus.
5. The Running Aces harness track and gaming facility is located adjacent to
Interstate Highway 35 (I-35), and has direct access to the facility provided via
county and local roadways.
6. The Running Aces harness track and gaming facility holds a variety of
special public and private events throughout the year, in addition to harness track
racing and gaming.
7. There is considerable traffic generated by and attributed to the Running
Aces harness track and gaming facility.
8. There is a need for signage opportunities which are relevant to the size and
scope of a regional entertainment facility.
B. The maximum freestanding sign area for buildings with 40,000 square feet gross
floor area or more shall not exceed 360 square feet in area, nor 82 feet in height. Signs
shall be set back a minimum of 5 feet from the front property line and 20 feet from the side
yard property lines and be designed such that in the event of a column failure the breakaway
point causes the sign to fall on vacant property and not cause harm or damage to human
health or private/public property. Illuminated signs and Dynamic signs are permitted.
C. Freestanding Signs for Developments in I-35 Corridor. In addition to the one
allowed on-premises freestanding sign in Subsection B. above, properties in the 1-35
Corridor, as defined in Section 7B-200.R. of this Ordinance, are allowed a second on-
premises freestanding sign to be oriented toward the interstate highway and located in the
1-35 Corridor, as provided in this subsection.
1. The maximum sign area for the second on-premises freestanding sign shall
not exceed 200 square feet in area, nor 30 feet in height. Signs shall be set back a
minimum of 5 feet from the property line oriented toward the interstate highway
and 20 feet from the side yard property lines. [lluminated signs and Dynamic signs
are permitted.
2. On any property located in the I-35 Corridor, which is also located within
300 feet of the intersection of an interstate highway on- or off-ramp and the
intersecting highway, the second on-premises sign allowed in Subdivision 1 above
may be substituted for a freestanding sign not exceeding 100 square feet in area,
nor 60 feet in height. Such sign substituted in this Subdivision 2 may be illuminated
but shall not be dynamic.
3. For any single development in the 1-35 Corridor with least 150 acres in
area and with a principal structure with at least 60,000 square feet of gross floor
area, the maximum sign area for the second on-premises freestanding sign is
allowed to exceed the maximum area and height in Subdivision 1, up to 1,640
square feet in area and 82 feet in height. Signs shall be set back a minimum of 5
feet from the property line oriented toward the interstate highway and 20 feet from
the side yard property lines and be designated such that in the event of a column
failure the breakaway point causes the sign to fall on vacant property and not cause
harm or damage to human health or private/public property. [lluminated signs and
Dynamic signs are permitted.
D. Wall Signs. Wall signs are permitted on each wall of a principal structure with
direct public street frontage. Principal structures served by private street frontage are
permitted one wall sign. The maximum wall sign area for buildings with less than 20,000
square feet gross floor area shall not exceed 15% of the wall area or contain lettering
heights greater than 36 inches. The maximum wall sign area for buildings with at least
20,000 square feet gross floor area but less than 40,000 square feet gross floor area shall

Page 4 of 9



not exceed 15% of the wall area or contain lettering heights greater than 42 inches. The
maximum wall sign area for buildings with 40,000 square feet gross floor area or more
shall not exceed 15% of the wall area or contain lettering heights greater than 48 inches.
Wall sign area allowed on a wall but not used on that wall may be allocated to another wall
of the same building. Illuminated wall signs are permitted. Dynamic wall signs are not
permitted.

E. Sign Band for Multiple Wall Signs. Buildings with multiple uses or multiple
businesses may have multiple wall signs, provided the aggregate total wall sign area does
not exceed the standards in Subsection C. above, and the individual sign areas are similar
and complementary in size, shape and location on the building.

F. Wall Signs on Accessory Buildings. Signage on accessory structures shall be
limited to wall signs providing identification or directional information, such as “Tack
Room,” “Veterinarian,” or “Racing Officials.” Such signage shall not exceed 20 square
feet in area or lettering exceeding 12 inches in height.

G. Directional and Public Information Signs. Small, freestanding signs providing
directional and other public information, such as “Horse Racers Only,” “Park and Ride
Facility,” and “RV Parking,” are permitted on private property in the HR District. Such
signage shall not exceed 18 square feet in area or 8 feet in height or be located in areas

impeding vehicle driver vision or safety.
[§ 7B-307 added by Ord. No. 10-06, effective May 6, 2010, amended by Ord. No. 13-01, effective January 31, 2013, amended by Ord.
No. 15-02, effective June 4, 2015, amended by Ord. No. 21-06, effective October 21, 2021.]

SECTION 7B-306. COMMERCIAL INDUSTRIAL (C/1) DISTRICT AND COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL - LIGHT (C/I -LIGHT) DISTRICT.
A. Freestanding Signs. One on-premises freestanding sign is permitted for each
commercial/industrial parcel with a principal use. Properties with multiple businesses may share
space on freestanding signs. The maximum freestanding sign area shall not exceed 100 square feet
in area, nor 40 feet in height. Signs shall be set back a minimum of 5 feet from the front property
line and 20 feet from the side yard property lines. Illuminated signs and Dynamic signs are
permitted.
B. Wall Signs. Wall signs are permitted on each wall of a principal structure with direct
public street frontage. Principal structures served by private street frontage are permitted one wall
sign. The maximum sign area shall not exceed 15% of the wall area. Individual sign lettering shall
not exceed 36 inches in height. Wall sign area allowed on a wall but not used on that wall may be
allocated to another wall of the same building. [lluminated wall signs are permitted. Dynamic wall
signs are not permitted.
C. Sign Band for Multiple Wall Signs. Buildings with multiple uses or multiple businesses
may have multiple wall signs, provided the aggregate total wall sign area does not exceed 15% of
the wall area, and the individual sign areas are similar and complementary in size, shape and

location on the building.
[$§ 7B-309 added by Ord. No. 10-06, effective May 6, 2010, amended by Ord. No. 13-01, effective January 31, 2013.]

SECTION 7B-307.  1-35 CORRIDOR LARGE OFF-PREMISES SIGNS. Large or over-
sized off-premises signs, commonly called “highway billboards,” are permitted within the I-35
Corridor, as long as the following conditions or restrictions are met:
A. Setbacks. Except as modified by this Section, any new off-premises sign
structures constructed after the effective date of this ordinance must be set back a minimum
of twenty (20) feet from any public right-of-way. No off-premises sign shall obstruct in
any way a driver’s vision of the road or hinder or obstruct any pedestrian path.
B. Commercial or Industrial Zoning. The property upon which the large off-
premises sign is erected must be located within the HC, HR, or LI Zoning District.

Page 5 of 9



C. State and Federal Laws. The requirements of State and federal law must be met
before a permit is issued (see MINN. STAT. Ch. 173 (1991), and MINN. RULES, Parts
8810.0200 through 8810.1400 (1989), as amended).
D. Size. The sign face of a large off-premises sign shall not exceed 720 square feet
and shall not exceed 1,440 square feet total for a multi-sided sign.
E. General Requirements. Large off-premises signs are subject to the following
requirements:
1. All static signs shall be located no closer than 3,750 feet from another
permitted or nonconforming large off-premises static or dynamic sign on the same
side of the highway except that existing signs subject to an Interim Use Permit
erected at a shorter distance may be issued up to one additional Interim Use Permit
term.
2. Dynamic signs shall be located no closer than 3,750 feet from another
permitted dynamic sign in excess of 200 square feet. The 3,750-foot measurement
is a 360 degree measurement, calculated as a straight line from one dynamic sign
to another dynamic sign, including measurements across the Interstate Highway as
well as measurements to a permitted dynamic sign located on any other Interstate
Highway.
3. Large off-premises signs shall be located no closer than 750 feet from a
state, county, or city park, historic site, public picnic grounds, highway rest area,
on-ramp or off-ramp, church or school.
4. Large off-premises signs shall be located no closer than 500 feet from any
area zoned RR.
5. Large off-premises signs shall be located so as to not obstruct the view of
any permitted on-premises sign.
6. [lluminated signs shall be located and the source of illumination shielded
so that neither the light source, nor direct visible rays or glare project beyond the
surface of the sign to be illuminated.

7. Large off-premises signs shall be located not less than 25 feet, nor more
than 45 feet from the ground elevation on which the sign is erected.
8. Large off-premises signs shall be constructed and mounted with a load

factor consistent with the Minnesota State Building Code. Applicants shall submit
structural plans certified by a licensed structural engineer.

0. Dynamic sign messages shall not change at intervals less than once every
8 seconds. The duration of the transition of the electronic image message change
shall be instantaneous and include no fading, scrolling, or other special effects.
10. All dynamic off-premises signs must be equipped with a default
mechanism that will stop the messaging or freeze the image in one position when
a malfunction in electronic programming occurs.

1. All dynamic off-premises signs must be equipped with an automatic
dimmer control or other mechanism that automatically controls the sign’s
brightness according to ambient conditions. In addition, all dynamic signs must be
equipped with a default mechanism that will eliminate sign lighting or freeze the
brightness at 500 nits when a malfunction in the automatic dimmer control occurs.
12. All static off-premises signs converted to dynamic off-premises signs shall
be required to bury any electrical power lines located on the subject property and
serving the sign structure.

13. A static off-premises sign converted to a dynamic off-premises sign shall
be prohibited from conversion to a static off-premises sign.

Page 6 of 9



14. All electrical equipment and wiring shall be enclosed in a shroud or other
equipment box that is visually integrated into the sign structure.
15. Off-premises signs shall be allowed a three-dimensional protrusion as long
as it does not extent further than four (4) feet above the top of the sign. An
extension shall not be larger than 25% of the face of the sign and must form an
integral part of the advertising design.
16. Any off-premises sign subject operating under a new or reissued Interim
Use Permit term must be improved to conceal exposed metal support columns,
consistent with the following standards:
a. Support columns shall be concealed by materials that are primarily
natural stone, brick, approved masonry or stucco panels, or similar
materials, and the design shall be approved by the Planning Commission
in conjunction with the Interim Use Permit review. The concealment shall
be a minimum of six (6) feet in width, and a minimum of twelve (12) feet
in height.
b. All updated billboards concealments should be a uniform shape,
and uniform color scheme and design (tan/beige/earth tone), based on an
approved set of design standards.

c. All updated billboards should have a sign bearing the word
“Columbus” placed near the top of the support structure.
d. Signs bearing the City’s name should be oval in shape, with black

lettering matching that of the new TH97 bridge with a tan/sandstone
backdrop visible from traffic on Interstate 35.

F. Interim Use Permit. Large off-premises signs shall only be erected or maintained
upon approval of an Interim Use Permit. Interim Use Permits granted by this section shall
be temporary in nature. Interim Use Permits for static large off-premises signs shall be
valid for a period of ten (10) years, but not later than December 31, 2031, or until any
governmental agency with authority for construction of public roadways requires the
underlying property for roadway purposes. Interim Use Permits for dynamic large off-
premises signs shall be valid for a period of no more than twenty (20) years. Interim Use
Permits shall be granted to a designated person or entity, and are not transferable to other
persons or entities. An Interim Use Permit will terminate upon: (1) a violation of the
conditions or terms of the permit; (2) a change in the zoning regulations that render the use
nonconforming; (3) subdivision of the property; or (4) establishment of any use other than
a single-family residence or agricultural use on the property after the effective date of this
ordinance. Upon termination of an off-premises sign Interim Use Permit, the owner of the
sign structure shall remove the structure and provide written notice to the City
Administrator of such removal within sixty (60) days of the termination of the Interim Use
Permit. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any Interim Use Permit which was granted prior
to the effective date of this ordinance shall be allowed to continue under same conditions
of approval until its current Interim Use Permit term expires or until there is a violation of

the conditions of the permit, whichever occurs first.
I. Interim Use Permit Applications. Applications for large off-premises
sign Interim Use Permits shall be filed with the City Administrator, together with
a filing fee established by City Council. The application shall be forwarded to the
Planning Commission for a public hearing. The Planning Commission shall
consult with and consider the recommendations of the City Administrator, City
Planner, City Engineer, and City Building Official in its deliberations and
recommendations to the City Council for the Interim Use Permit. The procedure
and requirements for the application and public hearing for an Interim Use Permit

Page 7 of 9



G.

are described in Sections 7A-530 and 7A-531 of the Columbus City Code. The
City Council shall consider the recommendations of the Planning Commission and
City Administrator, City Planner, City Engineer, and City Building Official in its
action on the Interim Use Permit application.

2. Interim Use Permit Renewal. Upon the expiration of the initial term of
an approved Interim Use Permit, an applicant may re-apply for renewal of an
Interim Use Permit for a large off-premises sign in the same manner as an initial
application. Prior granting of an Interim Use Permit does not give an applicant
any vested right to renewal. Interim Use Permits shall conform to restrictions or
conditions as the City Council may determine are necessary to avoid conflict with
surrounding land usage.

3. Dynamic sign conversion of existing Interim Use Permits for large off-
premises signs. Applicants with an existing Interim Use Permit for a large off-
premises sign may apply for an amendment to allow a dynamic sign. Applications
for amendments to an existing Interim Use Permit are made in the same manner as
an initial application under this Section. In considering the application to amend
the existing Interim Use Permit, the Planning Commission and City Council shall
consult with and consider the recommendations of the City Administrator, City
Planner, City Engineer and City Building Official. Interim Use Permits shall
conform to restrictions or conditions as the City Council may determine are
necessary, including the term of the amended Interim Use Permit, to avoid conflict
with surrounding land usage.

4. Dynamic sign conversion of existing legally nonconforming
Conditional Use Permits for large off-premises signs. Applicants with an
existing legally nonconforming Conditional Use Permit for a large off-premises
sign may apply for a dynamic off-premises sign by terminating the existing
nonconforming Conditional Use Permit and applying for an Interim Use Permit
for the dynamic off-premises sign. Applications for the Interim Use Permit are
made in the same manner as an application under this Section. In considering the
application to issue an Interim Use Permit, the Planning Commission and City
Council shall consult with and consider the recommendations of the City
Administrator, City Planner, City Engineer and City Building Official. Interim
Use Permits shall conform to restrictions or conditions as the City Council may
determine are necessary, including the term of the Interim Use Permit, to avoid
conflict with surrounding land usage.

Public Service Messages. In all new or amended Interim Use Permits for dynamic

large off-premises signs, the applicant shall be required to provide a minimum number of
public messaging opportunities, such as “Amber Alerts,” traffic and weather advisories,
community events, and similar public messages. The number and sequencing of public
messaging shall be comparable to the average number and sequencing of public messaging
opportunities on dynamic large off-premises signs throughout the Twin Cities Metropolitan
Area, or as agreed upon by the City Council and applicant in the conditions of the Interim
Use Permit.

H.

Findings. The City Council shall make the following findings when issuing an

Interim Use Permit for a large off-premises sign:

a. The structure and sign conform to the regulations of this Section and other
applicable provisions of the Columbus City Code;

b. The date or event that will terminate the use can be identified with
certainty;

Page 8 of 9



C. Permission of the use will not impose additional costs on the public if it is
necessary for the public to take the property in the future; and
d. That the user agrees to any conditions that the City Council deems

appropriate for permission of the use.
[$ 7B-310 added by Ord. No. 10-06, effective May 6, 2010, amended by Ord. No. 19-06, effective December 19, 2019; amended by Ord.
No 20-05, effective November 5, 2020.]

SECTION I1. ARTICLE IV ADMINISTRATION AND ENFORCEMENT Section 7B-404 of
Chapter 7B of the Columbus City Code is amended in its entirety to read:

SECTION 7B-404. ADMINISTRATION AND ADJUDICATION. All relevant provisions
of the Columbus City Code shall apply to the administration and adjudication of signs and sign

permit applications.
[§ 7B-404 amended by Ord. No. 10-06, effective May 6, 2010.]

SECTION III. Effective Date. Ordinance Number 24-  was adopted this day of
, 2024 and shall become effective after its summary publication.

Jesse H. Preiner, Mayor

ATTEST:

Jack Davis, City Administrator

Published in the Forest Lake Times on , 2024

Page 9 of 9



Summary provided from April 24, 2024 CC Meeting Minutes from Bill Griffith

There is a clear preference for attending the meetings in person whenever possible, but if
someone could not attend the meetings in person and wanted to attend remotely, public
notice should be given. If someone were attending a meeting remotely, they should try and
make that remote viewing accessible to the public. However, if they would not attend a
meeting in person and did not have an accessible public location, they could remotely attend
meetings up to three times a year for valid reasons such illness or military service from a private
location, i.e. one not open and accessible to the public. The Minutes then need to reflect the
reason for the remote participation, so the public knows how often this has happened. Some
communities were asking for more flexibility with these requirements and a Bill has been
introduced regarding this, but until a decision has been made, the City needed to provide
notice to the public. You need to check in with the City Administrator when you cannot
participate in a meeting in person so it can be posted, and a place open and accessible to the
public should be determined so it can be included in the notice. If that isn’t possible, the
minutes should reflect that the member’s virtual attendance is based on a medical note or
healthcare advice.

Meetings conducted by interactive technology Minn. Stat. § 13D.02. DPO 08-034.

A city meeting may be conducted by interactive technology in compliance with the open
meeting law if all of the following requirements are met:

* At least one member is physically present at the regular meeting location.

¢ All members must be able to hear and see each other and all discussion and testimony
presented at any location at which at least one council member is present.

¢ All members of the public at the regular meeting location must be able to hear and see all
discussion, testimony, and votes of all council members.

e All votes are conducted by roll call so each member's vote on each issue can be identified and
recorded; and

e Each location at which a member is present is open and accessible to the public. Minn. Stat. §
13D.02 subd. 1(b). However, a meeting satisfies the requirements of the open meeting law
even though a member of the public body participates from a location that is not open to the
public if the member has not participated more than three times in a calendar year from a
location that is not open or accessible to the public, and:

* The member is serving in the military and is at a required drill, deployed or on active duty; or

* The member has been advised by a health care professional against being in a public place for
personal or family medical reasons.



Minn. Stat. § 13D.001, subd. 2. "Interactive technology" means a device, software program, or
other application that allows individuals in different physical locations to see and hear one
another. Skype, Zoom, WebEx, and similar programs with an audio and video connection satisfy
this requirement. Minn. Stat. § 13D.02, subd. 3.

When conducting meetings via interactive technology, the public body shall, to the extent
practical, allow a person to monitor the meeting electronically from a remote location. Minn.
Stat. § 13D.02, subd. 4. Notice of Interactive Technology Meeting, LMC Model. Minn. Stat. §
13D.04. Minn. Stat. 13D.02, subd. 6.

If interactive technology is used to conduct a regular, special, or emergency meeting, the public
body shall provide notice of the regular meeting location and notice of any site where a
member of the public body will be participating by interactive technology. The timing and
method of providing notice is the same as for regular, special, and emergency meetings per
Minnesota Statute 13D.04.

The minutes for a meeting that included members appearing via interactive technology must
reflect the names of any members appearing by interactive technology and state the reason or
reasons for the appearance by interactive technology.

RELEVANT LINKS: League of Minnesota Cities Handbook for Minnesota Cities 7/11/2023
Meetings, Motions, Resolutions, and Ordinances Chapter 7 | Page 8





